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LAW OFFICES OF

Regulatory

, LEBOEUF, LAMB, LEIBY & MACRAE 
1821 JEFFERSON PLACE, N.W.  

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036 

May 31, 1972

File Cy.  

ONE CHASE MANHATTAN PLAZA 

NEW YORK, N.Y. 10005 

WASHINGTON TELEPHONE: 

202 FEDERAL 8-0111

Mr. E. J. Bloch 
Acting Director 
Directorate of Licensing 
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission 
Washington, D. C. 20545

Re: Consolidated Edison Company 
of New York, Inc.  

Indian Point Unit No. 2 
AEC Docket No. 50-247 

Dear Mr. Bloch: 

As counsel for Consolidated Edison Company of New 
York, Inc., Applicant in the above-captioned proceeding, we 
hereby file three (3) originals and twenty-five (25) copies 
of a Petition Requesting Extension of Completion Date.  

Very truly yours, 

(~~L1,44, M Aac t( 
LeBoeuf Lamb, Leiby & MacRae 
Attorneys for Consolidated Edison 
Company of New York, Inc.
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ARVIN E. UPTON 

EUGENE B.THOMAS,JR.  

LEONARD M. TROSTEN 
WASHINGTON PARTNERS
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